". NORTHERN Department of

® @ TERRITORY ENVIRONMENT, PARKS
@® GOVERNMENT AND WATER SECURITY

Arafura Nolans Project Pty Ltd
Attention: Gavin Lockyer

PO Box 5773, St Georges Tce,
Perth WA 6831

Dear Mr Lockyer,
Re: Amending Water Extraction Licence L10013

| refer to your application to amend groundwater extraction licence L10013 by:

1) Removing Conditions Precedent (CP1)

2) Adding production bores RN019034 and RN043563 to the licence
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3) Changing the Schedule 2 and Schedule 3 tables listed on the licence to show monitoring

bore registered numbers

| have decided to grant your request, see enclosed a copy of your amended licence.

If you would like to discuss the matter further please contact Water Licensing and Regulation
Officer Matthew McDonald on (08) 8939 0134 or e-mail matthew.mcdonald@nt.gov.au

Yours sincerely

Andrew Johnson
Controller of Water Resources

€ August 2023

Attached: groundwater extraction licence L10013; notice of amendment.
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